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Manav

From: Manav [manav@mchi.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:06 AM
To: 'Vimal Shah'
Cc: 'Rajini – Akruti'
Subject: As discussed in the Core Committee meeting 

Ref. No. MCHI/SEC/11-12/121 
Thursday, November 03, 2011

 
 

Shri Vimal Shah 
President Elect, MCHI 
 

Dear Vimal, 
 
In our core committee meeting held on, 1st November, 2011, following discussion took place. 
Kindly make a note of the same.  
 

1. Agenda for the Managing Committee meeting scheduled on Tuesday, 8th November, 2011 
has been compressed and you have been given an open floor to elaborate or make a 
presentation in concern to the issues of MOFA, Escalation of input cost, Transfer fees, 
Cancellation Charges, Extra Taxes & Cess levied etc.  

 
2. You are requested to forward the MOFA draft to MCHI Secretariat so that it can be 

circulated to all MCHI members for their views in advance. 
 

3. As you have agreed also get time of Shri. T. C. Benjamin, Principal Secretary, UD (I) for 10th

November, 2011 to discuss MCHI issues.  
 
Thanking you, 
 
With best regards 
For Maharashtra Chamber of Housing Industry 
 
            Sd/- 

Boman Irani 
Hon. Secretary 
 
 

 


